

From: [Tiffany Busby](#)
To: [Sean Maroney](#)
Cc: [Homann, Moira](#)
Subject: RE: Lake Monroe projects
Date: Monday, January 27, 2020 5:27:05 PM

Okay Sean. Thanks for getting back to me!

See you Thursday,

Tiffany

-----Original Message-----

From: Sean Maroney <smaroney@volusia.org>
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 4:23 PM
To: Tiffany Busby <tlbusby@wildwoodconsulting.net>
Subject: Lake Monroe projects

Tiffany,

We installed two baffle boxes along Dirksen Drive in the fall of 2018 in Debary, which was called a Gemini Springs project, but I am pretty sure that's all in the Lake Monroe Basin.

Currently, we are in the design phase of a baffle box at Thornby Park (off southern Providence Blvd in Deltona) that will treat water after it leaves our retention area and before it heads into Lake Monroe.

Nothing I really need to talk about, but can discuss if it's brought up at the meeting.

Sean

Sean Maroney
Special Projects Coordinator
County of Volusia Public Works
Road and Bridge Division
386-822-6422 Ext. 20464